

Trerobart Primary School Ysgol Gynradd Trerobart

Learning Together, Achieving Forever

Dysgu Gyda'n Gilydd, Cyflawni Am Byth

Recommended reads



Trerobart weekly newsletter is placed in the noticeboard, school website, and twitter every Friday: as an ECO School, we only print a newsletter every term.

Class Attendance week ending 14/01/22 (rounded up)

Dosbarth Crib Goch	95.3	School Target: 94.3%
--------------------	------	----------------------

Dosbarth Eryri 88.0
Dosbarth Y Garn 94.7
Dosbarth Pen-y-Fan 90.5
Dosbarth Pen-y-Fal 83.6
Dosbarth Moel Hebog 93.6
Dosbarth Cadair Idris 89.2
Whole school attendance: 90.7%

Congratulations to Crib Goch, 5 minutes extra play for you all!



Star of the Week Seren yr Wythnos









Headteacher Blog

Blwyddyn newydd dda! Happy new year to you all, I hope you had a restful Christmas break. The changes we have had to make to our risk assessment are working well, thanks to you all for supporting us in keeping your children and Trerobart staff and parents safe. It is likely over the next few weeks that the additional safety changes will be removed and we will be able to return to normal collection times and no requirement for class bubbles. I will keep you posted.

Home reading books - We are delighted to have been able to purchase some replacement reading books for several oxford reading tree stages, and lots of new guided reading books which are used daily for group reading in the foundation phase.

First Campus - We are very excited to be working with University of South Wales, based in Pontypridd with Y5 and Y6 this year. Lots of exciting events and visits are being planned.

University students - We welcome several new university students studying to become teachers. They are working in classes across the school.

February half term family challenge - This year we would like you to photograph your child reading in an unusual place., and share on our Twitter feed. There will be prizes for the most unusual location. We are calling the challenge, Extreme Reading. Posters and further information will be shared with you closer to the half term.

World Book day - Storyville Books will be visiting school on Thursday 3rd March to present all children with a world book day book that has been recommended for their age. They will also be bringing a pop up book stall if any children wish to bring money to purchase a book for home. An author will also be visiting to work with several classes throughout the day. Children will have the opportunity to dress up as their favourite book character on that day. The theme this year is a 'Passion for reading', which is perfect for Trerobart as that is one of our school targets for the year. There will be many different events taking place throughout the day to celebrate.

Eisteddfod - We will be celebrating this on Tuesday 1st March. Children participate in lots of events on the day as well as entering literacy and creative competitions before the Eisteddfod. Children in Eryri to Cadair Idris wear their house colour T-shirt/top and children in Crib Goch can wear traditional welsh costume if they wish.

Class dojo - Please continue to use this method to contact the classteacher or myself, however if your query is urgent please ring the school 01443 790233 or email head@trerobartprimary.rctcbc.cymru as I do not look at dojo on a daily basis.

Schoop - please ensure that you continue to use it, as the admin team has to use this platform to send you a message.

Diolch yn fawr, Mrs Buckle

Dates for your diary

Mon 7th Feb - Rhyme Time begins in Crib Goch Tues 8th Feb - Safer Internet Day Wed 9th Feb - Colorfoto to take individual photographs of all children

Mon Feb 21 - Fri Feb 25 - Half Term Extreme Reading challenge

Tuesday 1st March - Eisteddfod

Thursday 3rd March - World Book Day - child to dress as their favourite book character

Thurs 10th March - Governing Body meeting Mon 14th March - Wellbeing week begins